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X sp60n6 Schoolhouse ¢, 1850 is a 1% story three bay by
three bay rectangular weatherboard frame schoolhouse on the
northwest corner of Route 273 and Stephens Road. The structure
faces south with the main gable running north/south.

The sbtructure rests on a fieldstone foundation and is sheathed
with novelty siding and covered with a medium sloped composition
tile roof with extended eaves and exposed rafter ends.

The south facade consists of a central entrance with flanking
single pane sash windows., A double 6/6 sash window lights the
second floor. The first floor has been covered by a shed roof
porch supported by tapered square piers that rest on stone plinths.
A square stick balustrade stretches between each post,

The east and west sides are pierced by three 6/6 sash windows
with later shutters, The windows have been made smaller to accomodate
modern sash., A stove stack rises against the exterior wall.

The north end is primarily covered by a shed addition.

The interior has been extensively remodeled to accomodate a

residence since the educationasl use for the structure ended in the ~
early 20th Century.
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G¥& svene schoolhouse retains its basic form and architectural
inbegrity as a residence., The shed roof porch was probably
added in the 1940's, :
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
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NAME / TITLE
Paul B. Touart

ORGANIZATION DATE
Cecil Count7 Courthouse 11/09/81

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Cecil County Committee 398-0200

CiTY OR TOWN STAYE

ElktOon Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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6TH DISTRICT

No. 1 - The early residents of Rising Sun and surrounding
community obtalined their education at the old Stone school

a short distance east of the town on the road to Brick Meet-
ing House. It was built in 1780 and stood for 116 years

as a monument to its builders. It had 18 desks each seating
two and sometimes three puplls. In this schoolhouse the
Fethodists held thelr meetings before the first shurch was
built in Rising Sun in 1854,

The Stone school was *torn down in 1896 despite vig-
orous protests and replaced by a two-room frame building
which was gliven the name of Pleasant Meadows. It stands
on the northwest corner of the intersection of Faryland 273
with the road to Farmington.

The school was closed in May 1920, sold to Clement D.
Way for 4785 on August 24, 1920, and converted into a
dwelling.
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